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Sir,

With reference to your application seeking Permanent affiliation for

BA.L.L.B.(5 years) program and Continuation of affiliation for Ph.D. in Law

— program for the academic year 2019-20 and visit of the Affiliation Inquiry

. Committee to your College on 26/10/2018, it is informed that the report of the

Affiliation Inquiry Committee has been approved by the Academic Council at its
meeting held on 15t November, 2018.

Accordingly, Permanent affiliation has been greiTied 6 BALLB. 5
years) program from the academic year 2019-20 onwards and Continuation of
affiliation has been granted to Ph.D. in Law program for five academic years
frem 2015-20 w 2023-24, Subject w fuifillment of the following suggestions
which may kindly be noted for compliance.

Essential Conditions to be fulfilled:

1.B.A.L.L.B. (5 Years).
Nil

2. Ph.D. in Law.
Nil

SUGGESTIONS

—

1. B.A.L.L.B. (5 Years].
Nil

2. Ph.D. in Law
Nil

Yours faithfully,

[ ). éai?kgutkar.)

Asstt. Registrar -Acad(Gen.)
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1,

The Principal,

V.M. Salgaocar College of Law,
Miramar- Goa.

Sir,

With reference to your application seeking continuation of affiliation
for Ph. D. in Law Programme for the academic year 2024-25 and the visit of
the Affiliation Inquiry Committee (AIC) to your College on 15/03/2024, it is
informed that the Report of the Affiliation Inquiry Committee has been
approved by the Standing Committee of the Academic Council in its
meeting held on 10" and 11t May 2024.

Accordingly, continuation of affiliation has been granted for the
above Programme for three academic years i.e. 2024-25, 2025-26 and
2026-2027, subject to fulfilment of the following suggestions which may be
noted for compliance:

Suggestions:

1. Teaching sessions to be conducted for Research Methodology and
Advanced Theory courses.

2. Workshops and conferences related to research work to be
organized.

3. Heinonline database, Manupatra and West_Law to be subscribed.

Yours faithfully,
@L@\Qm B

(Rekha R. Verekér)
Assistant Registrar-Acad.(Gen.)



